Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning Kevin,

Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Tuesday, July 14, 2015 10:05 AM

Kevin R. Eibenholzl (keibenholzl@releeinc.com)

Request for Case Status Update - Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-555544

At your earliest convenience, please provide an update on the status of the Jagemann Plating Co Inc site located at 1324
South 26" St in Manitowoc. Since it is at the point of the year for semi-annual reporting, please submit the status
update using the NR 700 semi-annual progress reporting. The last update I received was the NR 700 semi-annual
progress report on February 2, 2015 that stated additional investigation would be conducted in February 2015.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recyling Coordinator
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: (920) 662-5178

Fax: (920) 662-5197
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov




